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MEMORANDUM

-CONTIDENTRAL—

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Digitized from Box 65 of the Robert Teeter Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

Committee fo- the Re-election of the President

August 15, 1972

'ROY GOODEARLE —

ROBERT M. TEETER <§iﬁﬁﬁ“‘

Vice President's Appearances
pPp

. ¥

Attached is a memorandum written to Dwight Chapin which
summarizes the issue data from our Wave II poll by local

area.

Also attached is a summary of the Vice President's approval

rating by local area,

Each area is classified A, B, C, D’

and E, with A meaning the Vice President's approval rating
is substantially over his national approval rating, B
that it is somewhat over hisnational approval rating, C
- meaning that it is very close, D that it is somewhat under
and E that it is substantially under. We will be furnishing
you additional data after. the 3rd Wave of polling which will
- be done in early September.

Determined to pe an
Administratiye Marking

By &!‘;‘ —NARA, Date £/ F/ 25 .,
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